

H A R L A N E P S T E I N

Queens, NY, 11102 • (646) 684-5543

harlanrepstein@gmail.com • hardyhar.co.uk

S U M M A R Y

Web designer, copywriter, and freelance graphic artist with experience using the Adobe Suite (Illustrator/InDesign/Photoshop/Premiere Pro), Wordpress/Elementor, as well as collaborative design software (Figma/Miro) and office suites (Microsoft Office/Google Workspace).

Professional work can be found at www.design.hardyhar.co.uk/portfolio

Also a queer interdisciplinary artist – a writer, director, and designer, working primarily in the theater space – and recent CalArts graduate, now based in New York and writing essays, poems, a musical, all sorts of things.

Artistic projects can be found at www.hardyhar.co.uk

S K I L L S

- Languages
 - English (Native)
 - French (Intermediate)
 - Spanish (Novice)
 - Latin (No, Really)
- Adobe Creative Suite
 - After Effects
 - Illustrator
 - InDesign
 - Photoshop
 - Premiere Pro
- Design Tools
 - Sketch
 - Vectorworks
 - Brevo
- Office Software
 - Google Workspace
 - iWork
 - Microsoft Office Suite
 - Remote Collaboration Tools (Figma/Miro etc.)
- Web Design
 - Wordpress
 - Elementor Pro
 - Squarespace
- Writing
 - 75wpm
 - Article and Essay Writing
 - Copy Writing
 - Research

FREELANCE EXPERIENCE

DYNAMIC CHANGE CONSULTANTS - WEB DESIGNER/DEVELOPER AND COPYWRITER

Jan 2024 - Present

Dynamic Change Consultants is one of London's foremost psychology practices, with a client list that includes British Airways, Goldman Sachs, and the UK's National Health Service. Delivered a website that projects stability and professionalism but also reflects the joy and hope available through recovery. (dccclinical.com)

- A totally new site design (WordPress – Elementor)
- An update of their original branding
- Copywriting and editing of website text
- Ongoing expansion of website with specialist pages
- LinkedIn management
- Mass email setup and design (Brevo)

HOW TO READ A POEM – A LOVE STORY - EDITOR

Dec 2023 - Present

Literary and image editor for Liane Strauss' Substack series "How To Read A Poem – A Love Story". (lianestrauss.substack.com)

- A continued editorial relationship, entailing notes and suggestions for a monthly-ish series of essays
- Uploading and formatting to Substack, as well as to Medium and Strauss' personal website
- Image finding

LIANE STRAUSS - WEB DESIGNER/DEVELOPER AND COPYWRITER

June 2023 - Present

Liane Strauss is a writer – a poet, essayist, and novelist – living and working in New York City. She needed a website to act as an advertisement for her work.

Vibrant, unusual, and decorated with artworks from throughout history, the design aims to reflect Strauss's personality as an off-beat academic. (lianestrauss.com)

- Full site design (Squarespace)
- Copywriting
- Branding design for a newsletter (InDesign)

BOOK DESIGNER - BEING TOGETHER, BEING APART

Jan 2024 - May 2024

Being Together, Being Apart is a self-help book written by psychiatric professionals with experience helping those in the aviation industry, the book details the effect of separations, large and small, on relationships. ([Amazon Link](#))

- Cover Design (Photoshop, InDesign)
- Typesetting and Copy Editing [Full Book]
- Copy Writing [Blurb]
- Self-Publishing (KDP)

JOB EXPERIENCE

WIREFORKS – LONDON, UK • JUNIOR CREATIVE

May 2018 - June 2019

Junior Creative in a small, fast-paced design studio

- Delivered graphics and copywriting for print advertisements
- Managed the CMS of multiple company websites.
- Wrote a number of ~1000 word pieces on the history of particular inventions (i.e. the car, the plane etc.) for the studio's side project, a children's education site called "[Learnest](#)".

TRAVELODGE, OXFORD, UK • FRONT DESK AGENT

Nov 2017 - Apr 2018

Six months working at the front desk of a budget hotel in Oxford,

BEAVER CREEK LODGE, BEAVER CREEK, CO • CONCIERGE/TEAM MEMBER

Jun 2016 - Aug 2016

A summer working at the front desk of a resort hotel in Colorado.

EDUCATION

California Institute of the Arts, Los Angeles, CA • BFA in Experience Design

Lillian Disney Scholarship, '20 And '21

Graduation Year (2022)

Brown University, Providence, RI • BA Candidate

Transferred (2020)

Shillington College, London, UK • Graphic Design Intensive

Graduation Year (2018)

Brown University, Providence, RI • BA Candidate

Medical Leave of Absence (2017)

Westminster School, London, UK • 4 A-Levels (AABB), 11 GCSEs (All A+)

Graduation Year (2015)